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MEMORANDUM

Assistant Secretary of thé Office of Behavioral Health

TO: Members of the Legislature

FROM: James Hussey, M.D.

RE: R.5 28:772 regional funding of addictive disorder services through
federal block grant money obtained by the state

This report was created by the Office of Behavioral Health (OBH), with contributions
from the Local Governing Entities (also known as Human Service Districts or
Authorities), in response to the requirements of Revised Statute 28:772. Section E of
this statute states:

The secretary or assistant secretary of the department shall submit an annual
report to each member of the legislature listing the contractors and the amounts
such contractors received for the provision of regional addictive disorder
services and services provided through grants which were received through
application by the department or a regional office of the department.

OBH no longer has regional offices. Regional addictive disorder services are currently
provided through the Local Governing Entities (LGEs). The attached listing reflects
services provided through the LGEs’ individual contracts with their providers supported
with federal grant dollars that were received through application by the Office of
Behavioral Health. The listing reflects the LGE, the contractor’s name, facility
description and location, the contract amount and type of services provided.

Bienville Building = 628 N. Fourth $t. = P.O. Box 4049 = Baton Rouge. Louisiana 7082 1-1049
Phone: (225) 342-2540 = Fax: (225) 342-5066 = www.Idh.la.gov

An Equal Opportunity Emplover
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